Additional Funding Request

MDO019 - Roof

Maximo WO # 6009 CSS# 14889 Asset #NA

Description of Repairs

Labor and materials to reseal and secure end of roof where it is
uplifting.

Diagnosis: Initial Work Order

Found a water damaged ceiling tile in room 219. Removed damaged
tile and found a number of previous tiles pushed to the sides. Pulled
all of them down. At the time, | could see no evidence of water leaking
from pipes or roof. Left tiles out and asked Mr. Parrish to keep an eye
on the area if it rained. During next site visit it was raining and there is
a roof leak in the area above. Leak needs to be patched to prevent
further damage and ceiling tiles replaced with new ones.

Explanation of Additional Costs
for Repairs

Labor and material to repair the roof.

Investigative Diagnosis from
SC

S0 Subcontractor did not charge a diagnostic fee

Additional Material Cost to $540.00
Perform Repairs

Additional Labor Cost to SO
Perform Repairs

Total Cost of Repair $540.00




Karlee Demain

From: Sam Abramson <sam@parkheightsroofing.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Karlee Demain

Cc: Adam Colopy

Subject: Re: New Requests - CSS 15664 WO 6002 CSS 14889 WO 6009 MD024 & MD019
Karlee,

Please review recommended work for 12100 Greenspring Avenue:
Reseal and secure end of roof where uplifting for $540.
Please let me know if you'd like to proceed.

Thank you,

Make it a Great Day!
Regards,

Sam Abramson
Commercial Account Manager
Park Heights Roofing, Inc.

Cell: 443-768-9031
Email: Sam@parkheightsroofing.com
Website: www.parkheightsroofing.com

=l

On Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 10:46 AM Karlee Demain <karlee.demain@tideh2o0.net> wrote:

Sam,

No problem, | will let the base know.

How did the site visit go at MD019?





